



# THOMAS VENTURINI

WEBDEVELOPER

## CONTACT

ME@THOMASVENTURINI.COM

+43 677 619 41 42 1

THOMASVENTURINI.COM

## SOCIAL MEDIA

TWITTER: @TJVENTURINI

FACEBOOK: /THOMAS.J.VENTURINI

## PROFILE

I am an experienced webdeveloper. My career was kickstarted by the webagency SPINNWERK, where I had the opportunity to work for clients like Unilever (and brands like Knorr, Magnum, Eskimo, and Lagnese), Schirrhofer and Bresso.

As the main fullstack web developer at Greenpeace CEE, I have touched everything in the infrastructure. From the Website to the Donation Form I have upgraded it all.

## EXPERIENCE

### FULL STACK WEBDEVELOPER

GREENPEACE CEE | MAR 2015 - NOW

- Developed and managed all online tools from the donation form to the CMS.
- Played a core role during the rollout of our tools for the whole region.

### FULL STACK WEBDEVELOPER

SPINNWERK | MAR 2012 - SEP 2014

- Developed facebook and twitter apps to support client campaigns
- Supported brands line Magnum, Knorr, Eskimo, Lagnese and others

## EDUCATION

### BUSINESS SCHOOL GRADUATION

HASCH BREGENZ | 2005 - 2009

## SKILLS

- PHP
- PYTHON
- JAVASCRIPT
- CSS/SASS
- HTML
- APACHE
- NGINX
- LINUX/BASH
- MYSQL
- LARAVEL
- MODX
- WORDPRESS
- FOUNDATION
- BOOTSTRAP